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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Allison Millikin, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: Golf Course Well Inspections (Bid #PUR0818-039); Dated:  August 23, 2018 
Subject: Addendum #1 (1 page) 

Date: August 30, 2018 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 
 
 
Question:  At Ellis, are all the pumps being pulled? The well pump, two high service pumps and the jockey 
pump? 
Answer:  The main well pump, jockey pump, and one high service pump will the pulled.  The second high 
service pump was pulled three years ago. 
 
Question:  What depth is the pump set in the well at Ellis?  The well depth is 472’, but the bid does not contain 
the pump depth and size of riser pipe? 
Answer:  Please see below for the well information: 
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Question:  At Gardner, what depth is the pump set in the well? 
Answer:  This information is not available. 
 
Question:  At Gardner, what is the size of riser pipe? 
Answer:  This information is not available. 
 
Question:  At Gardner, what is the size of well casing and depth of well? 
Answer:  The total depth is 445 ft.  There is a 20” diameter steel pipe from 0-50 ft and a 12” diameter steel 
pipe from 50-131 ft.  There is an open 12” hole from 131-445 ft. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 23). The deadline for bid 
submittal is Friday, September 7, 2018 at 3:00pm CDT. 


